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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA APR 038 2024 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville [aTa i o
STATE = UUU” d)f App eals
Vs ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 - GS - 23 - 06561
)
Denardis Jamont Kilgo ) AW 2020A2330203004
AKA: } Date of Offense; 3/M4/2020
Race: BLACK Sex. M Age: 43 } S.C.Code§ 16-03-0010, 0020
Doe: SS8#: ) CDRCode# 0116
Address: )
City, State, Zip: L } SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
) =1L ike

[

e

*CDLYes [JNo[] CMVYes [] No [J HazmatYes [JNo[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [} PLEADS
TO: Murder {gs})

in violation of §  16-03-00610, 0020 of the 5.C. Cede of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

d NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT (] SERIOUS K] MOST SERIQUS (] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

{CSC wiminor 1st or CSC

viminor 3rd)

- " Lesser Included Defendant Waives {def’s initials)

The charge is: AsIndicted,  [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury.
The plea is: [ without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negofiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
{bvar] wa C - Do~ 100158 78059

Landsverk{!C}ur‘tney Connel} SC Bar# Defendant DEBRUIN, AARCN SC Ban#

- Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the @’Qe Department of Correction§ [CJCounty Detentipn Center,
for a determinate term olelﬁ . days/months/years/Time Served [J¥outhful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/orfo pay afineof $ ; provided that upon the service of ___daysfmonthslyearsﬂ' ime Served and or payment

of$ plus costs and assessments as applicable’; the balance is suspended with probation for

3

months/years and subject to South Carolina Debartment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions:
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
ence shall run

Th
%CURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: g 0 "G"S '_;3 — 6 5 G 3

he Defendant is to be iiven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 ta be calculated and applied

scDoc. Sy months

] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention-Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Py




STATE VS. Denardis Jamont Kilgo INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 - GS - 23 06561
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O Pprup after months/years
' And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [J cCompletion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

{1 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Cerp [ No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Interventioh Program

[ Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve WIE

beginning:
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 5.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J Public Service Employment | days/hours
] entral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S,C. Code § 17-25-135. .
- L] . L]
over. MO COMACE, wi-Hh victim s M Ly e ot s
</

] RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearing [ ordered

Total: & plus 20% fee: £

Payment Terms: [] Setby SCOPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekiy/monthly pmis. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) BE
§14-1-211(A){1} (Conv. Surcharge) $100 _?t@@.w
§14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 1%
§5B-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 13
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 18
§14-1-242 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 _mw
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 1%
§34-11-70(bJand(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Couri Costs) 541 ] 5
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 g $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40fca | §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 13 E '2 I@
[] Appeinted PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected befare any other fees. $500 $
[ § 17-3-30{B) Unpaid Application Fee to ba paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 1% "
TOTAL $ tZﬁ. jB '
=
. Presiding Judga_'—;__,& w ) 41__)\_1

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: %J Log f&ﬂ e ﬂ Judge Code. Ny oD
Court Reporter: Aeasen Sentence Date: 2 -0¢- feyal
SCCA17 (07/2021) ’ bage 2 of 2




g‘.? By

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA HY%, ECEEVE é.; THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenvilie ;

STATE AR 0;8 2024

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-23 - 06563
Vs. SC
Court of Appeals
Denardis Jamont Kiigo ) AW 2(20A2330203005

AKA: ) Date of Offense:  3/14/2020

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age 43 ) S.C.Code§ 16-03-0910

DOB: oodL. ) CDR Code#: 0095
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL3#: SID#: )

) fJ ~3d
“COL Yes [INe[T] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes{JNo[] e
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO: Kidnapping (gs)
in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
NON-VIOLENT mlOLENT ] SERICUS O8T SERIOUS Mandatory GPS §17-25-45

[ L]

{CSC w/minor 1st or

Lesser Included

0 Defendant Waives
Offense,

Thechargels: [] AsIndicted, ] Presentment to Grand Jury.

CSC w/minor 3rd)

(def.'s initials)

The pleais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, 7] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
™ i i ' '
L OWWAL, (- ,) A Yy 100158
Landsverk XCourtney Connel SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the IESTate Department of Correctiorg [ ]JCounty Det

for a determinate term of 3 dayslmonthime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to ex
and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

; provided that upon the service of ____days/months/years/Time Served

s Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services stand
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

[BCONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2020~ G823 = 656 ¢/

ention Center,

ceed years

and or paymént

ard conditions of

4" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by

SCDOC. /months

[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing,
(] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or

§ 16-26-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




2020 - GS {23 - 06563

[[] Domestic Violence Intes

[J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

STATE VS. Denardis Jamont Kilgo INDICTMENT/CASE#:
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
1 PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:;
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling (1 Completion of GED
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim
] Mental Health Counseling [ May serve W/E
beginning:
[0 SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430
(] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

7 ores\ O ContAact with vV icHmM's

[] Public Service Employment

-@Q%MMM

[J RESTITUTION: {1 Deferred (] Def, Waives Hearing O oOrdered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3

Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:

*Fine;

$

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 | S{OOTD
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 ]
§56-1-286 {DU! Breath Test) $25 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 m
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca | &
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD w
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Provise requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees, $500 $
(1" § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL 3 l ZQZ lEa
4
. Presiding Judge: KL‘[S {_A___Q

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: B@ Lo ﬁz 2t Judge Code: LUl N
Court Reporter: Aosi o Sentence Date:  2.94-9n04

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

vention Program

| daysfhours

-~ ~

Page 2 of 2



